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MEMORANDUM 
To:  James L. Gillis Jr., City Manager 

From:  Becky Witte, Deputy City Clerk 

Re: Consideration of approving a contract extension with Atlantic Pipe Services 
until April 2028. 

Date: February 2, 2026 
 

 
In February 2023, the City solicited bids for sewer system rehabilitation services and 
received proposals from American In-Line Inspection and Atlantic Pipe Services. Due to the 
long-term nature of sewer lining work, the City Council awarded Bid No. 23-B-005 to both 
firms for an initial three-year term with options for two additional two-year renewal 
periods. Since the award, the City has used Atlantic Pipe Services exclusively and has been 
extremely satisfied with their response time, quality of work, and overall performance. 

The agreement with Atlantic Pipe Services was originally executed on April 11, 2023, and 
was amended on June 13, 2023, to include storm pipe lining, cleaning, and pressure 
grouting services on an as-needed basis. These services are comparable to sewer lining and 
offer a cost-effective way to maintain the City’s underground infrastructure. Atlantic Pipe 
Services has continued to perform well under the contract and remains in compliance with 
all insurance, bonding, and performance requirements. 

Staff recommends that City Council approve the first optional two-year renewal period and 
allow services to continue under the same terms, conditions, scope of work, and pricing 
currently in effect. No changes to the contract are proposed. 
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